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Advice provided via the Major Projects Portal

Dear Mr Zhang

Advice on RTS — State Significant Development — Asp  ect Industrial Estate, Penrith LGA
(SSD 10448)

Thank you for your referral uploaded to the Major Projects Portal on 9 March 2021 seeking
advice on the Response to Submissions (RTS).

| have reviewed RTS report and the reburial methodology prepared by Artefact Heritage.
Heritage NSW is satisfied with the methodology for the reburial of all salvaged Aboriginal
objects within the subject area and has no further comments to make in relation to ACH at this
time.

If you have any further questions in relation to this matter, please contact me on 9995 6824 or
email at sam.higgs@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

i)

Dr Samantha Higgs

Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Re  gulation - North
Heritage NSW

22 March 2021
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